

From: Khosrow(Hoss) Raof

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: November 29, 2007

Subject: FCC File# 0566-EX-PL-2007

Message:

From: Leann Nguyen -

Subject: FCC File# 0566-EX-PL-2007

Message:

Since the frequency band 3300-3650 MHz is a Federal Government band for radiolocation, no WiMAX equipment in this band will be offered and developed for sale or use in the US. In order to continue process your application, please confirm the following information:

- Your experiment is testing WiMAX equipment for export only.

Yes, the testing WiMAX equipment is developed for international markets.

- Also confirm the ERP value and provide the stop buzzer (point of contact) include name and phone number.

The Average Transmission Power range can be from 1w to 20 W.

Given us ERP values: 23.35 dB to 37.37 dB

Contact Person: Khosrow Raof - (954) 723 -6046

Thanks and Regards,

Ruddy R. Diaz
954-723-5028